- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. No minutes to review from last month because of joint delegate presentation with District.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, Justin– <u>Total Contributions</u>: Good contributions from groups, good literature sales. <u>Expenses</u>: N/A. See Treasurer's Report for full financial details. Contact Justin at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. Office Report, Bill S 79 people visited intergroup last week. July is off to a good start. Today made 55 calls to find a temporary sponsor for a lady, need volunteers. Perhaps it should be added to the golden volunteer sign up sheet whether text or call is best way to reach a volunteer. *Please email lifeline@aa Some changes to stpaul.org for further information.*
- 5. Night Owl Report, Lindsey D Hoots section of Lifeline always has available open shifts. Looking for nightowl committee members. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Sergey No report for June, Jonathan away for work. Sunday Night Speaker & Hole in the Donut up to date with speakers thru end of August. Fireside also up to date. For AA-related flyers to post on the website, PDF format preferred. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Lindsey D—Need volunteers for women who are able to go to women's only meetings and make sure they are still there, and all meeting info is correct. As well as spreading the word of St. Paul intergroup to these meetings. Please contact outreach@aastpaul.org.
- 8. Update from the Board, Lindsey D-N/A
- 9. Liaison Reports: <u>District 8:</u> Mike C –N/A b/c of district/intergroup joint delegate report. <u>District 15</u>: Jennifer—B/c of delegates presentation, not much biz got done. Washington county fair coming up. New mtg 7pm Thursdays at Trinity Lutheran Church in Stillwater. District 19: N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - a. Recap: St. Paul Intergroup Open House-Sat June 22nd—Food and fun, about 60 ppl came through door. Literature was purchased.
- 11. Group AA Announcements:
 - a. OMD Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 1st Friday 7pm @ St. Marks
 - b. Archives Open House: Grilled food & open repository, Sat August 31st 12-4pm @ Area 36 Archives Repository
- 12. Suggestions for next month's agenda, please email secretary@aastpaul.org
- 13. Grapevine Report, CJ M; Volunteer for August, Barb.
- 16. Concept II review, Lesli D; Volunteer for Concept III, Dan
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Patty; Volunteer for August, Peter
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Derek W.	Barb H-H.	Laura G.	Mike C.	Jennifer G.
Basic Text	Como Park BB	Day by Dei Women's'	District 8	District 15
Kelsey R.	Greg S.	Ken S.	Peter M.	Paul C.
The Firing Line	Lakeview AA	No Time Like Present	One More Was	OMD
			Added	
Kirsten H.	Tom 0.	Charles M.	Paul C.	Matt M.
Pocketing Our Pride	Roll of Nickels	St. Paul Speaker Mtg	St. Paul Speaker Mtg	Summit Hill
Cathy J.				
Women's Basic Text				